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February 2, 2023 

Raquel Lozano, Planner 
City of Belle Isle  
1600 Nela Avenue 
Belle Isle, FL 32809 
 
RE:  2300 Jetport Dr - Regal Marine Ambassador Expansion project - Gary Davis/Compass Development 

Dear Ms. Lozano: 

In response to your email comment, dated January 17, 2023, regarding the landscaping and buffer 
requirements, I have reviewed the City of Belle Isle’s Code requirements. Based on my review, the 
landscaping plans meet the code requirements for the improvements proposed for the site. The existing 
trees meet the buffer and parking area requirements. 
 
Sincerely,   

 

Michael J. Urchuk, RLA     
Senior Landscape Architect 
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